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MEMORANDUM
September 23, 1997 P ol
b 3
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA] WWL%
RE: DOCKET NO. 970982-T1 - CANCELLATION BY “LORIDA PUBLICT

SERVICE COMMISSION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELE ‘OMMUNICATIONS
CERTIFICATE NO. 4062 ISSUED TO LYRIHN O WMMUNICATIONG,
INC. D/B/A COMMUNITY SPIRIT AND D/H/s BLUE EARTH

COMMUNICATIONS FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0lel, F.A.C..
REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES.

Psc-97-1 20 - FoF -TX.

Attached is a WWW
l-l 4 C"

CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATION CERTIFICATE ﬁHI DIRECT ING
CERTIFICATED INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS PEOYVIDERS 1o
DISCONTINUE SERVICE, to be issued in the above referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 3)
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re: Division of Communications
970982, kmp




	5-17 No. - 615
	5-17 No. - 616
	5-17 No. - 617
	5-17 No. - 618
	5-17 No. - 619
	5-17 No. - 620
	5-17 No. - 621
	5-17 No. - 622
	5-17 No. - 623
	5-17 No. - 624
	5-17 No. - 625
	5-17 No. - 626
	5-17 No. - 627
	5-17 No. - 628
	5-17 No. - 629
	5-17 No. - 630
	5-17 No. - 631
	5-17 No. - 632



